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January 4, 1967 

Hro Jesse Hill 
Atlan:.a Life Insurance co~ 
148 Auburn J\venue, No E .. 
A~lanta, Gao 

Dear Nro Hill : 

Q tl ,I)( ·-----

Enclosed is a copy of a letter I ·have sent t.Q Dr.. Sam "'~­
Williams .. The letter grew out of a conversa·i:ion I had with Dr" 
Williams after publication of a news story in 'I'he Atlanta ou n 1:.:: 
Constitution, Sunday, Dec~mber 11, 1966,. It was my imp·css:lon that 
m mb!:!rs of the Atlanta St.'\r.mit Le~dership Conference .~d not h::..d 
access to the .. os t recent plans of the -fetropoli tan .tlanta :::ta::,id 
Transit: Authority and th:3.t a meeting mi3ht be arranged for p~csen­
tation of. these plans.. Dr. Willi~ms agz:ced that a r:l;:!eting, with a 
presentation by lv"ir .. Henry L., Stuart, !" .. '\.:1TA General -Ianager, ;ould 
be beneficial. He suggested that ue t:.-y to set up such a meeting 
after the holidays , and th.is is the purpose of my letter to him and 
to you .. If you feel such a meeting and presentation would be 'help­
ful., I will be happy to '\,-or - with you in setting up the arrang0-
monts . 

Also, I would like to invite you and Dr. Williams to vi~i· 
our offices to meet Mr . Stua~tG He cun brief you on our plans b~­
fore the meetingo and you could outline to him some of the specific 
questions you would like to hrive diocuoscd o Mr .. Ben Perry, ne:,·s 
Director of Radio station WAOK, talked with Mr. Stuart last .we.:.k 
about soo-.e questions you had rai ocd about anploy.nent practiceD, 
job raquire."ents , etc. in a recent speech. These questions deserve 
answers, ana ·we will be happy to discuss thera with you .. 

Our offices are locat.ed et 808 Glenn .Building, 120 Marietta 
Street, N .. w .. If you will give me a call , we can discuss detail!l 
of the ttro meetings referred to above 

Sincerely yours , 

King Elliott, 
Public Information Directora 

cc, 
Dr. Samuel Williams 

Blind Copy: Mro L. D. Hilton 

' I 
i 

--------··-~~---......... • Tl' ..... 




